
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 1:29 PM 
To: 'NYS Salary Commission'; 'foil@nycourts.gov' 
 
Subject: FOIL Request – The Division of the Budget’s Assistance to the Commission 

on Legislative, Judicial & Executive Compensation in the Second Phase of its 
Work 

 
Attachments: 1-15-25-foil-cljec-dob.pdf 
 
TO:  NYS Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive Compensation 
                c/o Office of Court Administration –  

ATT:  Mindy Jeng, Special Counsel to the OCA Executive Director  
                & Counsel to the Commission 

 
Above-attached is CJA’s FOIL request of today’s date, already sent to the Division of the Budget, entitled 
“FOIL Request – The Division of the Budget’s Assistance to the Commission on Legislative, Judicial & 
Executive Compensation in the Second Phase of its Work”. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
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